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REGIONAL OFFICE BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 
Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 

2 June 2021 
 

Modification on the Procurement of IT Accessories for the 2021 Development-Enhancement of the  
Design of Statistical Sampling Frame Integrating Geospatial Information 

 
This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 is issued for modification of some provisions of the Bidding Documents on the Procurement of IT Accessories for the 2021 
Development-Enhancement of the Design of Statistical Sampling Frame Integrating Geospatial Information based from the issues and concerns raised during the 
Pre-bid Conference that was conducted on 2 June 2021. The modifications provided in this bulletin shall serve as amendments of the Bidding Documents and form 
as an integral part of the aforementioned documents, to wit: 
 

No. Source  Original Statement/Query Modification/Clarification/Addendum 

1 Bidding 
Documents, 
ITB page 8 

Do you accept bids if it will be sent through courier? Clarification: 
 
7. Bids must be duly received by the BAC Secretariat through manual 

submission at the office address indicated below on or before 1:00 PM 
of 14 June 2021. Late bids shall not be accepted. 
 

ADELINE G. BATUCAN 
Head of the Secretariat 
Regional Office Bids and Awards Committee  
Philippine Statistics Authority 
Regional Statistical Services Office – Davao Region 
Ango Building, JP Cabaguio Avenue, Davao City 
Telefax Number: (082) 224-1140; 
Email Address: psa_rbacxi@yahoo.com 
Website: http://rsso11.psa.gov.ph 

 
If the bids will be sent through courier, it is the responsibility of the bidder to 
ensure that it will be received on or before the deadline. 
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2 Bidding 
Documents, 
ITB page 8 

Will the Bid Opening to be conducted through online? 
 
 
 
 
 
If no, is it alright if the prospective bidder cannot attend to 
the Bid Opening? 
 

Clarification: 
 
The Opening of Bids will be conducted manually because the ROBAC is not 
yet technically capable on the online conduct considering the requirements 
and process per GPPB Guidelines. 
 
Yes, attendance of bidder’s representative in the Bid Opening is optional. As 
specified in Section 29. Bid Opening of 2016 Revised Implementing Rules and 
Regulations (IRR) of Republic Act 9184, the bidders or their duly authorized 
representatives may attend the opening of bids. 
 

3 Bidding 
Documents, 
ITB page 8 

Will it be possible that the payment of Bidding Documents 
be made through bank? 

Clarification: 
 
The prospective bidder may deposit directly to the Trust Fund account of PSA 
for the payment of the Bidding Documents. The prospective bidder will send 
the scanned deposit slip through email. Meanwhile, the PSA will verify the bank 
if the payment has been reflected in the PSA’s account. Once verified, the PSA 
will issue the Official Receipt and send the scanned copy through email. 
 
The prospective bidder may inquire about the account details through its email 
address: psa_rbacxi@yahoo.com. 
 

4 Section VI. 
Technical 
Specifications, 
page 27 

On the Tablet case, what is the exact model of the Tablet 
unit because Tablet models differ on camera slots (left, 
right or middle)? 

Clarification: 
 
The technical specification of the Android Tablet is as follows: 
 

TABLET FOR MAPPING ACTIVITIES 
64 BIT, AT LEAST 8 INCHES 

Specification 

mailto:psa_rbacxi@yahoo.com
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Network GSM/HSPA/LTE 

Dimension 201.5 x 122.4 x 8.9mm 
(7.93 x 4.82 x 0.35 in) 

SIM Nano-SIM 

Display 

TYPE IPS LCD capacitive 
Touchscreen, 16M colors 

Resolution 1200 x 1920 pixels, 16:10 ratio 
(at least 283 ppi density) 

Platform 

OS Android OS 

Chipset 14nm 

CPU Octa-core (at least 2x1.8Ghz  
Cortex & 6x1.6Ghz Cortex 

Memory Internal storage at least: 32GB storage, 3GB RAM 
(expandable up to 512GB) 
Card Slot: microSDXC 
(dedicated slot) 

Camera Main/Rear: =8MP, (wide), 
 f/2.0, AF 
 Front/Selfie: 5MP,  
1080p@30fps 

Communication 

WLAN WiFi 802.11 a/b/g/n/ac, dual-band, WiFi Direct, 
hotspot 

Bluetooth 5.0 A2dp,LE 

GPS Yes, with A-GPS, GLONASS, 
 BDS, Galileo 

mailto:psa_rbacxi@yahoo.com
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For guidance and information of all concerned.  
 
 
 
IMELDA A. AGUSTIN 
Chairperson, ROBAC XI  

USB Type-C 1.0 reversible connector 

Battery Capacity: Non-removable Li-Po 
At least 4200 mAh battery 

Other features S-Pen (magnetic) 
 

5 Section VI. 
Technical 
Specifications, 
page 27 

For the USB OTG Type C, it has two (2) types: 
 

1. Built-in Type C 
2. Micro USB OTG with an adaptor included to make it 

Type C 
 
Which one is preferred? 

 

Addendum: 
 
USB OTG 

Capacity: 64GB 
Built-in Type C 
USB 3.0 
 

6 Bidding 
Documents, 
ITB page 8 

When will be the supplemental bid bulletin 
posted/uploaded? 

Clarification: 
 
Section 22.5.2, For purposes of clarifying or modifying any provision of the 
Bidding Documents, Supplemental/Bid Bulletins may be issued upon the 
Procuring Entity’s initiative at least seven (7) calendar days before the 
deadline for the submission and receipt of bids. Any modification to the Bidding 
Documents shall be identified as an amendment.  
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